

1/2/2019
2019 - 1

ANNETTE FAKLIS MORIARTY, C.S.R.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

PRESENT:

MAYOR CHRISTOPHER PECAK, Chair;

MR. DANIEL PORTER,
Member;

MS. KIMBERLY BRONDYKE,
Member;

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
BY: MR. DAVID J. FREEMAN
631 East Boughton Road
Suite 200
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60440-3098
(630) 929-3639
Dfreeman@robbins-schwartz.com

Representing the Village of Lisle.

1 MAYOR PECAK: Today's date is January
2 2, 2019. I would like to call to order the
3 Election Board of the Village of Lisle for
4 objections for this upcoming municipal election.

5 I will take a roll call. Mayor Pecak is
6 here.

7 MS. BRONDYKE: Kim Brondyke is here.

8 MR. PORTER: Daniel Porter is here.

9 MR. FREEMAN: And Dave Freeman,
10 attorney for the Electoral Board.

11 MAYOR PECAK: Thank you all for
12 coming out tonight for the objections for the
13 Municipal petitions. And I'd like to move on to
14 Adoption of Rules. The rules have been included
15 in each of the Objector's packets.

16 Do we need to have a motion to adopt the
17 rules?

18 MR. FREEMAN: Mr. Chairman, what I
19 would suggest is why don't we go through each of
20 the cases one at a time rather than adopting the
21 rules in the beginning because someone might have
22 an objection to the rules. And that way we can

1 have a specific case.

2 So if we start with Case Number One, which
3 is Hantsch versus Gergits, we can determine
4 whether or not there is any objections to the
5 rules. And we could go through each case in
6 order. That is my suggestion.

7 MAYOR PECAK: Is Mike Hantsch here
8 for Case Number One?

9 MR. FREEMAN: Mr. Chairman, my
10 understanding is Mr. Hantsch has withdrawn his
11 objection. I do have a copy of a letter from
12 Mr. Hantsch provided to me by the Village Clerk's
13 office that states as follows: "I Michael P.
14 Hantsch, do hereby withdraw my objection to the
15 candidacy and candidacy petition of John
16 Gergits."

17 This objection was filed on December 26,
18 2018, signed by apparently Mr. Hantsch on
19 December 28, 2018. So he has withdrawn that
20 objection.

21 Based upon his withdrawal of that
22 objection, it is my position I would recommend to

1 this Board that his objection is moot and,
2 therefore, the candidacy of Mr. Gergits shall be
3 verified and confirmed for purposes of this
4 objection.

5 MAYOR PECAK: Do we need a motion and
6 a second?

7 MR. FREEMAN: Sure. Why don't we do
8 that just to make sure.

9 MAYOR PECAK: Okay. Do we have a
10 motion to --

11 MR. PORTER: I'll second.

12 MAYOR PECAK: All in favor say aye.

13 (Chorus of ayes.)

14 Any objection?

15 (No objection.)

16 Hearing none, the motion passes. And
17 is there any public comment on this case?

18 (No public comment.)

19 Seeing none, can we have an adjournment on
20 this Case Number One. All those in favor say
21 aye?

22 (Chorus of ayes.)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Hearing none, this case number is
adjourned.

(End of Proceedings.)

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS:
2 COUNTY OF C O O K)

3 I Annette Faklis Moriarty, being first
4 duly sworn, on oath says that she is a court
5 reporter doing business in the County of DuPage
6 and that she reported in shorthand the
7 proceedings of said hearing, and that the
8 foregoing is a true and correct transcript of
9 her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid, and
10 contains the proceedings given at said hearing



11
12 Annette Faklis Moriarty

13 Annette Faklis Moriarty, CSR
14 LIC. NO. 084-02318
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

1/2/2019
2019 - 2

ANNETTE FAKLIS MORIARTY, C.S.R.

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LISLE
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS ELECTORAL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF THE)
OBJECTIONS OF:)
)
IRENA BINKIENE)
)
Objector,) No. 2019-2
)
VS.)
)
CATHY CAWIEZEL)
)
Candidate.)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS taken at the
hearing of the above-entitled matter before the
Municipal Officers Electoral Board in Council
Chambers, Village of Lisle, 925 Burlington
Avenue, Lisle, Illinois, 60532, on the 2ND day of
January 2019, at the hour of 6:05 p.m.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

PRESENT:

MAYOR CHRISTOPHER PECAK, Chair;

MR. DANIEL PORTER,
Member;

MS. KIMBERLY BRONDYKE,
Member;

MS. DAIVA M. MAJAUSKAS,
Attorney for Objector.

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
BY: MR. DAVID J. FREEMAN
631 East Boughton Road
Suite 200
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60440-3098
(630) 929-3639
Dfreeman@robbins-schwartz.com

Representing the Village of Lisle,
Electoral Board.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

MAYOR PECAK: Moving on to Case Number 2. The case is Irena Binkiene versus Cathy Cawiezel. Is Irena or her representative here?

MS. MAJAUSKAS: Hello, my name is Daiva Majauskas, and I represent Ms. Irena Binkiene.

MAYOR PECAK: So it's 6:05, and I am calling to order the objection hearing for the Village of Lisle Electoral Board for the upcoming Municipal Election.

Mayor Pecak is here.

MS. BRONDYKE: Kim Brondyke is here.

MR. PORTER: Daniel Porter is here.

MR. FREEMAN: And David Freeman, attorney for the Electoral Board.

MAYOR PECAK: Thank you for coming to tonight's hearing. I would like to make a motion to adopt the rules of the hearing that have been submitted to the Objectors.

And can I have a second.

1 MR. PORTER: Second.

2 MAYOR PECAK: Motion to second. All
3 in favor say aye.

4 MR. FREEMAN: Before we vote on that,
5 I'd like to find out from either the Objector or
6 the Candidate, whether or not either of you have
7 any objections to the rules.

8 MS. MAJAUSKAS: No objection.

9 MS. CAWIEZEL: No.

10 MR. FREEMAN: So let the record
11 reflect that neither the Objector nor the
12 Candidate have any objection to the rules. We
13 have a motion and a second. So if you want to
14 call for a vote, please do so.

15 MAYOR PECAK: All those in favor say
16 aye.

17 (Chorus of ayes.)

18 Any objecting?

19 (No objection.)

20 Hearing none, motion passes. So we have
21 the rules adopted.

22 MR. FREEMAN: Just to be clear for

1 the record, these are the Electoral Board Rules
2 of Procedure that have been prepared as model
3 rules of procedure for Illinois Electoral Board
4 2018 edition. Just so there is no question to
5 what rules were adopted.

6 MAYOR PECAK: So will the
7 representative for Case Number Two step forward
8 to the podium to be sworn in.

9 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I don't believe I am
10 sworn in.

11 MR. FREEMAN: I go on to suggest
12 right now, Mr. Mayor, is to find out what the
13 basis of the objection is to determine if we move
14 forward tonight or whether we have to set a
15 hearing date.

16 So if the attorney for the Objector could
17 please step up to the podium and give us your
18 name and your business address.

19 And if you could just briefly summarize the
20 nature of the objection just so we know what we
21 are doing here.

22 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Good evening. My

1 name is Daiva Majauskas. As I stated before, I
2 represent Irene Binkiene and her objections.

3 At this point, we would be asking for a
4 very very short hearing date. My client is not
5 here today because that's what we assumed was
6 going to happen. The biggest objection by
7 Ms. Binkiene is that Ms. Cawiezel did not file
8 her statement of economic interest properly.

9 The only thing that she filed that
10 even looks at all like the receipt for the filing
11 of the statement of economic -- the Economic
12 Statement is a photographed e-mailed copied copy.
13 And that, according to the rules, is not
14 sufficient to pass muster.

15 Since it is a strict compliance
16 requirement, Ms. Cawiezel did not sufficiently
17 file the statement and, therefore, cannot
18 participate in the election.

19 Secondly, there is a long list -- and we
20 have an appendix on our objection regarding
21 signatures of people that are not registered
22 voters and other issues that are summarized in

1 the petition.

2 Thank you.

3 MR. FREEMAN: Counsel, with regard to
4 the first item, the statement of Economic
5 Interest, certainly you can provide whatever
6 information, evidence, that you would like for
7 the Board to consider.

8 However, with regard to the signatures,
9 typically what we would require as far as the
10 signatures are concerned is for a Records' check
11 to take place at the Election Commission and for
12 you and for the candidate to provide a
13 certification or proof with regard to the
14 legitimacy or non-legitimacy -- I don't know if
15 that's a word -- of those signatures.

16 Are you planning to proceed with that
17 argument with regard to the signatures? Because
18 if you're going to do that, you may need a little
19 bit more time than simply providing us some
20 information with regard to the Economic Interest
21 statement.

22 So I'm just trying to find out if you're

1 going to proceed on that argument or not. If you
2 are, that's fine. If you're not, that's fine,
3 too. I just want to know where you're going.

4 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Yes, I believe the
5 petition is in several counts. The Economic
6 Statement is one count and the signatures are on
7 a different count. And, yes, we would be
8 proceeding on that.

9 MR. FREEMAN: Given that,
10 Mr. Chairman, I would suggest based upon the
11 conversation with the Election Commission this
12 morning that we would set a date for a hearing
13 approximately 7 to 10 days out from today's date
14 in order for the Objector to provide that
15 information to the candidate and for the
16 candidate to have time to respond however she
17 feels appropriate.

18 Cathy, do you have any questions with
19 regard to what we are discussing right now. We
20 are talking about something that obviously
21 involves you. I just want to make sure if you
22 have any questions or concerns you can voice

1 those to us tonight.

2 MS. CAWIEZEL: No.

3 MR. FREEMAN: So if we set this out
4 approximately ten days or so, will that give you
5 enough time to respond as well obviously knowing
6 that you're going to have to get some information
7 regarding those signatures? Assuming the
8 Economic Interest, assuming counsel will either
9 show that he filed it or you didn't file it. And
10 you will be able to respond to that.

11 But with regard to the signatures, just
12 like her client, you're going to go to the
13 Election Commission in order to check the
14 veracity of those signatures.

15 So will that 7-to-10-day period be
16 sufficient for you?

17 MS. CAWIEZEL: It's not a lot of
18 time.

19 MR. FREEMAN: Would you like some
20 additional time? We normally have these on an
21 expedited basis. But because of the election, we
22 are trying to move this as quickly as possible.

1 So we want to be fair to everyone. If you
2 think you need a little bit more time than that,
3 tell us what you think.

4 MS. CAWIEZEL: How about 15 days?

5 MR. FREEMAN: Counsel, do you have
6 any objection to putting it out 15 days?

7 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I have no objection.
8 However, I am out of the country from the 21st to
9 the 26th. I would rather do it earlier rather
10 than later. Also according to what I see in the
11 Rules -- and maybe I am misreading them -- it is
12 the Election Board that orders the certification,
13 the certified copies of the current registration
14 records, not me. I am happy to do it but...

15 MR. FREEMAN: I specifically
16 discussed that issue with the Election Commission
17 in DuPage County this morning. That is what the
18 model rules say. And if we were in Cook County,
19 that's how it would work.

20 In DuPage that require the candidate and
21 the Objector to go into the Election Commission
22 to view the signatures, themselves. They will

1 then provide you with a certification with regard
2 to the signatures that you would then provide the
3 Electoral Board for us to make a ruling on. But
4 unlike Cook County, they don't do the Records'
5 search for you. It would be nice if they did,
6 but they don't.

7 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Okay. I can get that
8 done.

9 MR. FREEMAN: If we go out 15 days,
10 that's approximately January 16th. That's
11 14 days. The 16th is a Wednesday. So you would
12 still be in town then, counsel? You don't leave
13 until the 21st?

14 MS. MAJAUSKAS: January 16th is a
15 fine day.

16 MR. FREEMAN: So I guess the question
17 then is first of all, Cathy, the 16th is a
18 Wednesday. That's exactly 14 days from today's
19 date. Would that work for you?

20 MS. CAWIEZEL: The week of the 12th
21 through the 19th is very difficult for me. I
22 will do the best I can. The following week would

1 be much better.

2 MR. FREEMAN: Unfortunately, counsel
3 is going out of town, starting the 21st.

4 MS. CAWIEZEL: If her convenience
5 takes precedence over mine, I will try to
6 accommodate.

7 MR. FREEMAN: I don't know that it's
8 a matter of convenience. She is indicating she
9 is going to be out of town. If there is a
10 similar reason that you're going to be out of
11 town, for instance, I'm sure the Board would take
12 that under consideration.

13 MS. CAWIEZEL: I have out-of-town
14 guests that week.

15 MS. MAJAUSKAS: We can do it after
16 the 26th, that's fine. I think it's getting a
17 lit bit close to the election. We can do a
18 shorter date as well. I will get that
19 information ASAP.

20 MR. FREEMAN: Well, at this point, I
21 will leave it up to the Board to decide how you
22 want to handle this as far as the date is

1 concerned. You have heard -- the Objector and
2 the Candidate.

3 MAYOR PECAK: Are both Objector and
4 Candidate doing their Records' checks
5 simultaneously or does one depend on the other to
6 finish first?

7 MR. FREEMAN: They can do it
8 simultaneously. But nothing requires them to do
9 it simultaneously. Again, the signatures are the
10 signatures. You go into the DuPage County
11 Election Commission office, which is located at
12 421 North County Farm Road. That's at the main
13 Court facility in Wheaton.

14 And you go to the Election Commission and
15 you tell them you want to view the signatures,
16 and you can sit down at the computer and review
17 the signatures. They can do that together, they
18 can do that separately, they can do it with an
19 attorney; or they can do it however they want to
20 do it.

21 And then they would get certified
22 signatures from the Election Commission that they

1 would provide to us showing us what the
2 signatures are.

3 MAYOR PECAK: Okay. I can be ready
4 as early as the 14th. If anybody else is ready,
5 that's --

6 MS. MAJAUSKAS: The 14th is fine.

7 MAYOR PECAK: Would that work for the
8 candidate?

9 MS. CAWIEZEL: What day of the week
10 is that?

11 MAYOR PECAK: The 14th is a Monday.

12 MS. CAWIEZEL: No.

13 MR. FREEMAN: She indicated that she
14 would like at least two weeks.

15 MS. CAWIEZEL: How about the 19th?

16 MAYOR PECAK: The 19th is a Saturday.

17 MS. CAWIEZEL: How about the 18th?

18 MS. MAJAUSKAS: That's fine.

19 Assuming that hearing will be that day on the
20 18th.

21 MR. FREEMAN: Unless there is a
22 problem that comes up. We will set it for a

1 hearing. But it's certainly possible that
2 someone can't do the Records' check or the
3 Records' check creates another problem. So, yes,
4 it will set for hearing.

5 MS. MAJAUSKAS: That's fine.

6 MR. FREEMAN: I never like to
7 guarantee that there is going to be a hearing
8 because something could come up. The only
9 question is what time do you want to do this on
10 the 18th?

11 MAYOR PECAK: I can do it early as
12 noon.

13 MR. PORTER: Not a problem.

14 MR. FREEMAN: So 12:00 o'clock noon
15 on the 18th.

16 MAYOR PECAK: Are we ready for public
17 comments? Any public comment regarding this
18 case?

19 (No comments.)

20 Seeing none, I will make a motion to
21 adjourn.

22 MS. BRONDYKE: So moved.

1 MR. PORTER: Second.

2 MAYOR PECAK: All in favor, say aye.

3 (Chorus of ayes.)

4 Any opposed?

5 (No objections.)

6 Hearing none, this hearing is adjourned.

7 (End of Proceedings.)

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS:
2 COUNTY OF C O O K)

3 I Annette Faklis Moriarty, being first
4 duly sworn, on oath says that she is a court
5 reporter doing business in the City of DuPage;
6 and that she reported in shorthand the
7 proceedings of said hearing, and that the
8 foregoing is a true and correct transcript of
9 her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid, and
10 contains the proceedings given at said hearing



11
12 Annette Faklis Moriarty

13 Annette Faklis Moriarty, CSR

14 LIC. NO. 084-02318

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

1/2/2019
2019 - 3

ANNETTE FAKLIS MORIARTY, C.S.R.

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LISLE

MUNICIPAL OFFICERS ELECTORAL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF THE)
OBJECTIONS OF:)
)
MARK BOYLE)
)
 Objector,) No. 2019-3
)
 VS.)
)
JOHN GERGITS)
)
 Candidate.)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS taken at the hearing
of the above-entitled matter before the Municipal
Officers Electoral Board in Council Chambers,
Village of Lisle, 925 Burlington Avenue, Lisle,
Illinois, 60532, on the 2nd day of January 2019,
at the hour of 6:15 p.m.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

PRESENT:

MAYOR CHRISTOPHER PECAK, Chair;

MR. DANIEL PORTER,
Member;

MS. KIMBERLY BRONDYKE,
Member;

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
BY: MR. DAVID J. FREEMAN
631 East Boughton Road
Suite 200
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60440-3098
(630) 929-3639
Dfreeman@robbins-schwartz.com

Representing the Village of Lisle.

1 MAYOR PECAK: Next hearing is 2019-3,
2 Mark Boyle against John Gergits. Please step
3 forward.

4 MR. FREEMAN: This has been called to
5 order and we should have a roll call.

6 MAYOR PECAK: Mayor Pecak is here.

7 MS. BRONDYKE: Kim Brondyke here.

8 MR. PORTER: Dan Porter.

9 MR. FREEMAN: Dave Freeman, attorney
10 for the Electoral Board.

11 MAYOR PECAK: Thank you for coming to
12 tonight's objection hearing. I'd like to -- are
13 both parties here present?

14 Any objection to the rules?

15 MS. MAJAUSKAS: No objection.

16 MAYOR PECAK: With maybe the
17 modification of the Records' search being a
18 change to the rules.

19 MR. FREEMAN: I don't think you
20 officially change the rules. I think all the
21 parties will understand as that issue comes up.
22 We have to do it differently in DuPage County.

1 The rules apply to the Cook County procedure.

2 So it's clear on the last hearing that
3 there was no objection to the rules. With regard
4 to this hearing, on behalf of the candidates, his
5 counsel has indicated they have no objection to
6 the rules.

7 I see Mr. Boyle is standing patiently back
8 there. Mr. Boyle, do you have any objection to
9 the rules?

10 MR. BOYLE: At this time, I don't
11 want to make that commitment. Seeing I was
12 notified of this meeting at 9:30 at night on
13 Thursday night or Friday night. I only had with
14 the holiday weekend, I have not have the
15 opportunity to see if I needed legal counsel or
16 whether I should have it or not.

17 And so I would like to follow through with
18 that, seeing I only had 16 to 24 hours of
19 business time to be able to go out and get that.
20 So if you could give me a few more days for that,
21 it would be appreciated.

22 MR. FREEMAN: I would leave that up

1 to the Electoral Board with regard to the
2 adoption of rules.

3 Typically we would adopt the rules tonight
4 so we know what rules we are playing with as we
5 go forward. But I'll leave that up to you.

6 For example, you could hold that in advance
7 and indicate to Mr. Boyle you have five days in
8 which to either agree to the rules or provide
9 your objections to the rules and then rule on
10 that at the next hearing, or you could simply
11 vote on it tonight. I'll leave that up to the
12 Board as to how you want to handle the adoption
13 of the rules, whether to adopt them tonight or to
14 hold off for a few days.

15 MS. BRONDYKE: Can we set his next
16 hearing and then adopt the rules then?

17 MR. FREEMAN: We could. The only
18 potential problem that happens then is we proceed
19 to the next hearing and perhaps Mr. Boyle or if
20 he hires an attorney says he objects to the rules
21 and then we are not sure how to handle that
22 hearing because the objection comes on the same

1 day the hearing was set. So if we are not going
2 to adopt the rules tonight, what I would suggest
3 is rather than giving him until the next hearing
4 date to tell us whether he approves of the rules
5 or not is to give him a certain period of time.
6 And I would say five days tell us whether or not
7 he objects to the rules. Then at least we will
8 know if there is going to be a problem or not
9 going forward.

10 And again it's up to you as the Electoral
11 Board to decide how you want to handle that.

12 MR. BOYLE: Seeing that the holidays
13 are over with now, I hope we're back to regular
14 schedule for most business. So five days, I
15 would assume works for me.

16 MAYOR PECAK: Will you be ready for a
17 hearing in five days?

18 MR. BOYLE: That I can't say because
19 I need to see if I need to talk to somebody.

20 MAYOR PECAK: You don't have any
21 Records' check to be done with the County; do
22 you?

1 MR. BOYLE: Some things we want to
2 check on, yes.

3 MR. FREEMAN: Looking at the
4 Objector's petition, Mr. Boyle's petition, it
5 does appear as though a Records' check would be
6 required. So I don't think we would have a
7 hearing within five days.

8 And my suggestion is simply that either
9 Mr. Boyle or his attorney would notify the Board
10 within five days whether they have any objection
11 to the rules and we can still schedule a hearing
12 date with regard to the actual objection.

13 MAYOR PECAK: Can we schedule a
14 hearing date similar to the Case Number Two,
15 schedule a hearing date and also have a verbal
16 report?

17 MR. FREEMAN: I would want something
18 in writing from Mr. Boyle or his attorney. An
19 email will be sufficient.

20 MR. BOYLE: To you or the clerk?

21 MR. FREEMAN: You could send it to
22 me, Mr. Boyle, and I will advise the chair and

1 other members of the Electoral Board, just
2 indicating I have no objection to the rules or I
3 do object to the rules with regard to whatever
4 specific objection you have. At least that way
5 we know what we are dealing with.

6 MAYOR PECAK: Would you be able on
7 the 18th at say 1:00 p.m. or 1:30?

8 MR. BOYLE: I should be.

9 MAYOR PECAK: If we schedule you for
10 1:30, that would give an hour and a half for the
11 previous one.

12 MR. FREEMAN: Will that work for you,
13 to have those back-to-back hearings?

14 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Very well. I also
15 have a motion to dismiss. Let the record show
16 that I handed a copy to Mr. Boyle. I would like
17 the motion to dismiss to be filed, and I have
18 copies for the Board as well. We can hear that
19 at the January 18th meeting. I can do it
20 earlier, whatever is convenient for everybody.

21 MAYOR PECAK: Why don't we do that at
22 the 18th meeting?

1 MS. MAJAUSKAS: And I have copies for
2 everybody. So I will give it to the Village
3 clerk.

4 MR. FREEMAN: Do you have an extra
5 copy that I can get from you tonight?

6 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Yes.

7 MAYOR PECAK: Is there any public
8 comment in regards to this objection?

9 (No comments.)

10 Hearing or seeing none --

11 MR. FREEMAN: One more second.
12 Mr. Boyle, is there anything else -- because
13 you're not represented by counsel tonight -- but
14 is there anything else you would like to address
15 with the Board before we adjourn?

16 MR. BOYLE: Giving me the
17 opportunity for that extra five days, I think is
18 the most important matter. So thank you very
19 much for that.

20 MR. FREEMAN: So five days in which
21 to advise us in regard to the rules and setting
22 it for a hearing on January 18th.

1 MR. BOYLE: Yes.

2 MR. FREEMAN: And counsel indicated
3 she gave you a copy of the motion.

4 MR. BOYLE: I have that.

5 MR. FREEMAN: Because you will need
6 to be ready to respond to that as well on the
7 18th, either through yourself or counsel.

8 MR. PORTER: Is that five business
9 days or five calendar days?

10 MR. FREEMAN: Let's make it five
11 business days. And thank you. I appreciate
12 that. So that will give you until next
13 Wednesday.

14 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Just a point of
15 order. If I receive no objection, am I to assume
16 that the rules will be followed at the hearing?

17 MR. FREEMAN: I would assume that.
18 But I'll make sure that I reach out to Mr. Boyle
19 if I don't hear from him by next Wednesday, just
20 to confirm one way or the other. Again, I would
21 assume the same thing. If I do not hear from
22 him, that there is no objection. But my practice

1 is usually to reach out to make sure someone
2 didn't forget or the email didn't go through or
3 something like that. So I will make sure that we
4 following up on that.

5 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I just don't want a
6 surprise at the last minute.

7 MR. FREEMAN: Certainly. I
8 understand.

9 MAYOR PECAK: So I will make a motion
10 to adjourn.

11 MR. PORTER: Second.

12 MS. BRONDYKE: Second.

13 MAYOR PECAK: Motion to second. All
14 in favor, say aye.

15 (Chorus of ayes.)

16

17 Any opposed?

18 (No opposition.)

19 Hearing none, we are adjourned.

20 (End of Proceedings.)

21

22

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS:
 2 COUNTY OF DUPAGE)

3 I Annette Faklis Moriarty, being first
 4 duly sworn, on oath says that she is a court
 5 reporter doing business in the
 6 County of DuPage; and that she reported in
 7 shorthand the proceedings of said hearing, and
 8 that the foregoing is a true and correct
 9 transcript of her shorthand notes so taken as
 10 aforesaid, and contains the proceedings given at
 11 said hearing.



12
 13 *Annette Faklis Moriarty*

14 Annette Faklis Moriarty, CSR

15 LIC. NO. 084-02318

16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22

1/2/2019
2019 - 4

ANNETTE FAKLIS MORIARTY, C.S.R.

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LISLE
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS ELECTORAL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF THE)
OBJECTIONS OF:)
)
MARK BOYLE)
)
 Objector,) No. 2019-4
)
 VS.)
)
SARAH SAYED SADAT,)
)
 Candidate.)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS taken at the hearing
of the above-entitled matter before the
Municipal Officers Electoral Board in Council
Chambers, Village of Lisle, 925 Burlington
Avenue, Lisle, Illinois, 60532, on the 2nd day
of January 2019, at the hour of 6:40 p.m.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

PRESENT:

MAYOR CHRISTOPHER PECAK, Chair;

MR. DANIEL PORTER,
Member;

MS. KIMBERLY BRONDYKE,
Member;

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
BY: MR. DAVID J. FREEMAN
631 East Boughton Road
Suite 200
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60440-3098
(630) 929-3639
Dfreeman@robbins-schwartz.com

Representing the Village of Lisle.

1 MAYOR PECAK: I would like to call
2 the objection hearing for Sarah Sayed Sadat filed
3 by Mark Boyle on Monday, January 2nd, 2019.

4 Mayor Pecak is present.

5 MS. BRONDYKE: Kim Brondyke.

6 MR. PORTER: Dan Porter.

7 MR. FREEMAN: Dave Freeman, attorney
8 for the Electoral Board.

9 MAYOR PECAK: Thank you all for
10 coming here. The attorney representing --

11 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I'm here on behalf of
12 Jeffrey Jacobson.

13 MR. FREEMAN: Let the record reflect
14 that I had a telephone conversation with
15 Mr. Jacobson this afternoon in which he indicated
16 he would not be present, that his partner would
17 be here on his behalf. He was asking that a date
18 be set with regard to this particular objection.

19 I'd also note for record that Mr. Jacobson
20 filed a motion to dismiss. So similar to the
21 last case, there is a motion to dismiss the
22 objection that has been filed. So I think the

1 first thing we can address again is adoption of
2 the rules and we can go through the scheduling of
3 both the hearing as well as the motion to
4 dismiss.

5 MAYOR PECAK: Does either party here
6 have any objection to the rules?

7 MR. BOYLE: Repetition of it, yes.

8 MAYOR PECAK: How about the
9 candidate?

10 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I am leaving that to
11 Jeff. If I can ask for a couple of days for him
12 to review the rules and let you know if he had
13 has an objection or not. He has indicated to me
14 he'd like to go through them a little more
15 thoroughly.

16 MR. FREEMAN: My suggestion is to do
17 the same thing you did in the last case with
18 Mr. Boyle to be fair to the candidate here, to
19 give both sides the same five-day period in which
20 to advise us whether or not they have any
21 objections to the rules.

22 What I would suggest is the same thing we

1 did in the last case, Mr. Boyle, and counsel is
2 that you notify me within five business days on
3 the close of business on Wednesday, whether you
4 have any objection to the rules.

5 If I don't hear from you, I am going to
6 assume there is no objection. I will probably
7 follow up. But I will assume you have no
8 objection.

9 And again, email to me is fine, just
10 letting me know you have no objection or you have
11 an objection and the objection is as follows.

12 MAYOR PECAK: And is there any
13 Discovery required of either party?

14 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I think there might
15 be a response to that.

16 MR. FREEMAN: We have two items. We
17 have a motion to dismiss that was filed. So,
18 Mr. Boyle, you will need to respond to that
19 motion to dismiss similar to what you're going to
20 have in the other case. We haven't set a hearing
21 date yet. But you will have to respond to that
22 motion to dismiss.

1 But what the Chair is asking, counsel, is
2 with regard to the petition, whether or not we're
3 going to need a Records' check.

4 In my reading of it, it does indicate that
5 there is a number of people's names that are
6 being challenged. So you will need a Records'
7 check. So you will need some time, similar to
8 the other cases, to go to the Election Commission
9 to check those signatures and to bring back
10 certifications as to the veracity of those
11 signatures.

12 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Very good.

13 MAYOR PECAK: Can we set that hearing
14 for 3:00 p.m. on the 18th on Friday?

15 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Yes, that would be
16 fine.

17 MR. FREEMAN: Just to be clear, will
18 that be a hearing on both the motion to dismiss
19 as well as the petition like we did in the last
20 case?

21 MAYOR PECAK: That would be my
22 intention if everybody is ready to do that.

1 MR. PORTER: Is there a response for
2 these motions to dismiss or are we going to get
3 all that after the hearing?

4 MAYOR PECAK: I think we won't hear
5 them until then. But unless there -- is there
6 the ability for someone to do that?

7 MR. FREEMAN: What I would suggest is
8 rather than getting to a response and reply, you
9 filed the motion to dismiss -- and this actually
10 goes to counsel in the prior cases as well -- and
11 we will have to amend that.

12 So Mr. Boyle has responded to both of these
13 motions to dismiss. What I would suggest in
14 light of Mr. Porter's comment, which is an
15 excellent comment, is to require Mr. Boyle to
16 respond at least a couple of days prior to the
17 18th.

18 That way we will have an opportunity to see
19 what position he's taking so that we are not
20 sitting here getting his response as everyone is
21 standing in front of us and not having an
22 opportunity to review it.

1 And so my suggestion would be we can leave
2 the hearing date where it is on January 18th.
3 And perhaps what we can do is -- well, Mr. Boyle,
4 can you get us your response to both of the
5 motions to dismiss? The one filed in this case
6 with regard to Ms. Sadat and the one from the
7 prior case involving Mr. Gergits perhaps on the
8 16th?

9 MR. BOYLE: I will do my best to do
10 that. But without legal counsel right now, I
11 don't want to make that commitment. I will try
12 to make that date.

13 MR. FREEMAN: That's is something I
14 think we're going to need to set tonight,
15 Mr. Chairman, with regard to a response. Because
16 I'm not sure how we're going to be able to
17 proceed if we don't get a response to that.

18 Because if there is no response filed,
19 Mr. Boyle, we're just going to have assume the
20 Village will dismiss as well. So whether we have
21 an attorney or not, I would suggest that someone
22 look at that and prepare a response. That is

1 still giving you two full weeks. We're
2 ultimately getting 48 hours -- less than 48 hours
3 in advance.

4 I'm going out as far as I think we can in
5 terms of all us having at least one day to look
6 at it, which would be the Thursday,

7 MS. MAJAUSKAS: And in response's to
8 Mr. Gergits' petition, I just wanted to know that
9 Mr. Boyle is an Objector and is the person
10 bringing the Petition.

11 So for him to come in and say: Well, I
12 don't have an attorney, I'm not prepared, is not
13 really proper. If he was the Respondent or the
14 candidate, that might be a different situation.
15 But here he is the one that is pushing for the
16 hearing.

17 And so I would like definitely a response
18 beforehand so I can prepare my client and my case
19 as well.

20 MR. BOYLE: I'm looking at what this
21 Board wants to do. I was coming here tonight not
22 knowing all the specifics and trying to find

1 those out.

2 MR. FREEMAN: Well, it is my
3 recommendation to the Board -- and they will have
4 to decide if that's what they want to do -- is
5 they are -- I'm going to recommend that they
6 require the filing of the response by the 16th.

7 MS. MAJAUSKAS: And the Board won't
8 require a reply?

9 MR. FREEMAN: We are not going to be
10 asking for a reply brief. Obviously, if you want
11 to come in on the 18th and be prepared to argue
12 your position along with whatever reply you might
13 want, that's fine.

14 But the turnaround time is just so short.
15 You have filed a motion, and he will file a
16 response, and we will go from there. We will
17 hear arguments obviously. So you will have an
18 opportunity to argue whatever you want to put
19 into a reply.

20 But I don't want to jam everybody up and it
21 takes two weeks for getting a response or reply
22 and us getting enough time to look at it,

1 especially since Mr. Boyle doesn't have counsel
2 tonight.

3 And if he goes out to hire someone, I don't
4 know what this timeframe will be. It gives both
5 sides an opportunity to argue their position.

6 And that's my recommendation,
7 Mr. Chairman. We will go on January 18th for the
8 hearing, as well as the motion to dismiss, which
9 is what you had indicated.

10 And my suggestion is to have Mr. Boyle file
11 his response by January 16th, and that would be
12 in both of those cases.

13 MAYOR PECAK: I move the same.

14 MR. PORTER: I will second.

15 MAYOR PECAK: All in favor say aye.

16 (Chorus of ayes.)

17 Any opposed?

18 (No opposition.)

19 Hearing none, the schedule has been
20 set. Any public comment? Hearing and seeing
21 none, I move to adjourn.

22 MS. BRONDYKE: Second.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

MAYOR PECAK: All in favor say aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposed?

(No opposition.)

Hearing none, we are adjourned for this
case. Thank you.

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS:
 2 COUNTY OF DUPAGE)

3 I Annette Faklis Moriarty, being first
 4 duly sworn, on oath says that she is a court
 5 reporter doing business in the County of DuPage;
 6 and that she reported in shorthand the
 7 proceedings of said hearing, and that the
 8 foregoing is a true and correct transcript of
 9 her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid, and
 10 contains the proceedings given at said hearing



11
 12 Annette Faklis Moriarty

13 Annette Faklis Moriarty, CSR

14 LIC. NO. 084-02318

15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22

1/2/2019
2019 - 5

ANNETTE FAKLIS MORIARTY, C.S.R.

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LISLE
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS ELECTORAL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF THE)
OBJECTIONS OF:)
)
CHARLES REGO)
)
 Objector,) No. 2019-5
)
 VS.)
)
DAVID MELSBAKAS,)
)
 Candidate.)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS taken at the hearing
of the above-entitled matter before the
Municipal Officers Electoral Board in Council
Chambers, Village of Lisle, 925 Burlington
Avenue, Lisle, Illinois, 60532, on the 2nd day
of January 2019, at the hour of 6:50 p.m.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

PRESENT:

MAYOR CHRISTOPHER PECAK, Chair;

MR. DANIEL PORTER,
Member;

MS. KIMBERLY BRONDYKE,
Member;

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
BY: MR. DAVID J. FREEMAN
631 East Boughton Road
Suite 200
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60440-3098
(630) 929-3639
Dfreeman@robbins-schwartz.com

Representing the Village of Lisle.

1 MAYOR PECAK: I would like to call to
2 order Objector Case 2019-5. This is Carles Rego
3 versus David Melsbakas. I know Charlie Rego is
4 here.

5 Mr. Melsbakas is not here. Call to order
6 the hearing of Objection 2019-5. Mayor Pecak is
7 here.

8 MS. BRONDYKE: Kim Brondyke.

9 MR. PORTER: Dan Porter.

10 MR. FREEMAN: Dave Freeman, attorney
11 for the Electoral Board.

12 MAYOR PECAK: Thank you for coming,
13 Mr. Rego. I understand Mr. Melsbakas is not
14 here.

15 MR. FREEMAN: I would note for the
16 record I have in my possession a withdrawal of
17 Candidacy from David Melsbakas that he provided
18 to the Clerk's Office. It was signed in front of
19 a notary on December 31, 2018.

20 Based upon his withdrawal of Candidacy, we
21 don't need to proceed with this particular
22 objection.

1 MAYOR PECAK: Okay. I will ask for a
2 public comment. Any public comment on this?

3 (No public comment.)

4 Hearing or seeing none, I move to adjourn.

5 MS. BRONDYKE: So moved.

6 MAYOR PECAK: We have a motion and a
7 second. All in favor say aye?

8 (Chorus of ayes.)

9 Any opposed?

10 (No opposition.)

11 Hearing none, this hearing is adjourned.

12 Thank you, Mr. Rego.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS:
2 COUNTY OF DUPAGE)

3 I Annette Faklis Moriarty, being first
4 duly sworn, on oath says that she is a court
5 reporter doing business in the County of DuPage;
6 and that she reported in shorthand the
7 proceedings of said hearing, and that the
8 foregoing is a true and correct transcript of
9 her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid, and
10 contains the proceedings given at said hearing



11
12 Annette Faklis Moriarty

13 Annette Faklis Moriarty, CSR

14 LIC. NO. 084-02318
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

1/2/2019
2019 - 6

ANNETTE FAKLIS MORIARTY, C.S.R.

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LISLE
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS ELECTORAL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF THE)
OBJECTIONS OF:)
)
IRENA BINKIENE)
)
 Objector,) No. 2019-6
)
 VS.)
)
CHARLES REGO)
)
 Candidate.)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS taken at the hearing
of the above-entitled matter before the
Municipal Officers Electoral Board in Council
Chambers, Village of Lisle, 925 Burlington
Avenue, Lisle, Illinois, 60532, on the 2nd day
of January 2019, at the hour of 6:40 p.m.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

PRESENT:

MAYOR CHRISTOPHER PECAK, Chair;

MR. DANIEL PORTER,
Member;

MS. KIMBERLY BRONDYKE,
Member;

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
BY: MR. DAVID J. FREEMAN
631 East Boughton Road
Suite 200
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60440-3098
(630) 929-3639
Dfreeman@robbins-schwartz.com

Representing the Village of Lisle.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

MAYOR PECAK: The next hearing is Irena Binkiene versus Charles Rego. Charles Rego is here and representation for Irena Binkiene. Irene Binkiene is here, I assume.

MR. FREEMAN: And this is 2019-6.

MAYOR PECAK: So I call to order Case Number 2019-6 and the objection of Charles Rego by Irene Binkiene.

Mayor Pecak is here.

MS. BRONDYKE: Kim Brondyke.

MR. PORTER: Dan Porter.

MR. FREEMAN: David Freeman, attorney for the Electoral Board.

MAYOR PECAK: Do either of the -- the candidate or the Objector have any -- do you approve of the rules?

MS. MAJAUSKAS: No objection.

MR. REGO: I would like to have the same courtesy extended for Mr. Boyle.

MAYOR PECAK: We can schedule accordingly.

1 MR. REGO: By next Wednesday.

2 MAYOR PECAK: Is there any discovery
3 requirements in this case.

4 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Yes. And actually if
5 we are talking subpoenas, there will be several
6 subpoenas that I will be requesting for the
7 chairman to sign. At this point I don't have
8 them ready because I did not know the dates and
9 the subpoenas require the dates to appear.

10 I can get those done probably tomorrow or
11 Friday at the latest.

12 MAYOR PECAK: Okay.

13 MR. REGO: The agenda I was given
14 when I was served, I am kind of not following it.
15 We are supposed to order Records' check, set a
16 motion, then set the next hearing date. And we
17 kind of deviated a little bit from that.

18 I just want to note that for the record.
19 We deviated from this agenda I was given, and I
20 was served last week.

21 MAYOR PECAK: I have the same agenda
22 in front of me. The rules are written,

1 understanding that the Records' check is ordered
2 by the Board, the Electoral Board. But we found
3 out since then we don't so --

4 MR. REGO: We are not set. We're
5 going straight to hearing schedules and kind of
6 cramming everything in between.

7 MR. FREEMAN: We are trying to
8 everything at the same time. These are expedited
9 hearings, Mr. Rego. So if there is something
10 that you need to do, just like counsel or any
11 other Candidate or Objector with regard to a
12 motion or Discovery, we're more than happy to
13 accommodate.

14 MR. REGO: I just want to note that
15 for the record.

16 MR. FREEMAN: Okay.

17 MAYOR PECAK: So this objection
18 hearing has the same requirements for signature
19 checks and subpoenas.

20 So will the 18th at 4:30 work for
21 scheduling of the hearing?

22 MR. REGO: As long as I get back in

1 the country obviously, i should be fine.

2 MS. MAJAUSKAS: If he is out of the
3 country, I am willing to work with whatever
4 Mr. Rego's schedule is.

5 MAYOR PECAK: And we have the same
6 five days to approve the rules by the 16th.

7 MR. REGO: Approval by the 9th. So I
8 want to make sure.

9 MAYOR PECAK: Do we have anything
10 other than scheduling this one?

11 MR. FREEMAN: There has been no other
12 motions filed in this case; is that correct?

13 MS. MAJAUSKAS: No, I did not file.

14 MR. REGO: I have no chance to
15 request this. If I get it filed, it would be in
16 the next week.

17 MR. FREEMAN: If you're going to file
18 it, please do it within the same five-day period.
19 We would like everyone to have an equal amount of
20 time to look at any documents or file to be able
21 to respond to anything. Not only yourself, as
22 well as Counsel, as well as the Board, just to

1 have an opportunity.

2 MR. REGO: I will do my best.

3 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I will respond by the
4 16th. Is that agreeable with everybody?

5 MR. FREEMAN: Yes.

6 MAYOR PECAK: Is there any public
7 comment on this hearing?

8 (No comments.)

9 Hearing and seen none, I move to adjourn.

10 MR. PORTER: So moved.

11 MS. BRONDYKE: Second.

12 MAYOR PECAK: All those in favor say
13 aye.

14 (Chorus of ayes.)

15 Any opposed?

16 (No opposition.)

17 Hearing none, this hearing is adjourned.

18 Thank you.

19

20

21

22

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS:
2 COUNTY OF DUPAGEE)

3 I Annette Faklis Moriarty, being first
4 duly sworn, on oath says that she is a court
5 reporter doing business in the City of Chicago;
6 and that she reported in shorthand the
7 proceedings of said hearing, and that the
8 foregoing is a true and correct transcript of
9 her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid, and
10 contains the proceedings given at said hearing



11
12 Annette Faklis Moriarty

13 Annette Faklis Moriarty, CSR
14 LIC. NO. 084-02318

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

1/2/2019
2019 - 7

ANNETTE FAKLIS MORIARTY, C.S.R.

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LISLE
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS ELECTORAL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF THE)
OBJECTIONS OF:)
)
IRENA BINKIENE)
)
 Objector,) No. 2019-7
)
 VS.)
)
DAVID MELSBAKAS,)
)
 Candidate.)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS taken at the hearing
of the above-entitled matter before the
Municipal Officers Electoral Board in Council
Chambers, Village of Lisle, 925 Burlington
Avenue, Lisle, Illinois, 60532, on the 2nd day
of January 2019, at the hour of 6:00 p.m.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

PRESENT:

MAYOR CHRISTOPHER PECAK, Chair;

MR. DANIEL PORTER,
Member;

MS. KIMBERLY BRONDYKE,
Member;

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
BY: MR. DAVID J. FREEMAN
631 East Boughton Road
Suite 200
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60440-3098
(630) 929-3639
Dfreeman@robbins-schwartz.com

Representing the Village of Lisle.

1 MAYOR PECAK: Moving on to the case
2 of Irene Binkiene versus David Melsbakas. I will
3 call to order the Hearing Number 2019-7. The
4 objection for the Candidacy of David Melsbakas.

5 And Mayor Pecak is here.

6 MS. BRONDYKE: Kim Brondyke.

7 MR. PORTER: Dan Porter.

8 MR. FREEMAN: David Freeman, attorney
9 for the Electoral Board.

10 Mr. Chairman, I'd like to note for the
11 record that I have in front of me a withdrawal of
12 candidacy from David Melsbakas, which was
13 provided to me by the Clerk's Office.

14 It indicates that Mr. Melsbakas signed this
15 withdrawal candidacy before a notary on December
16 31, 2018.

17 Based upon that withdrawal, it would appear
18 that this objection is moot.

19 MS. MAJAUSKAS: That is fine. My
20 name is Davia Majauskas. For the record, I did
21 not file an appearance based upon the withdrawal.
22 However, if for some reason there is a

1 reinstatement of that petition or the candidacy,
2 I would ask for leave to file an appearance in
3 this matter.

4 MR. FREEMAN: Counsel, do you have an
5 appearance prepared by any chance?

6 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I can write one up.
7 I just didn't think it was necessary because he
8 withdrew.

9 MR. FREEMAN: It isn't necessary. I
10 was wondering if you wanted to file something.

11 MS. MAJAUSKAS: I will ask for leave
12 to be able to file. Thank you.

13 MAYOR PECAK: Any public comment
14 regarding this hearing?

15 (No public comment.)

16 Hearing and seeing none, I move to adjourn.
17 Do I have a second?

18 Ms. BRONDYKE: Second.

19 MAYOR PECAK: Motion and second. All
20 in favor say aye.

21 (Chorus of ayes.)

22 Any opposed? Hearing none, this case is

1 adjourned.

2 (End of Proceedings.)

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS:
 2 COUNTY OF DUPAGE)

3 I Annette Faklis Moriarty, being first
 4 duly sworn, on oath says that she is a court
 5 reporter doing business in the County of DuPage
 6 and that she reported in shorthand the
 7 proceedings of said hearing, and that the
 8 foregoing is a true and correct transcript of
 9 her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid, and
 10 contains the proceedings given at said hearing



11
 12 Annette Faklis Moriarty

13 Annette Faklis Moriarty, CSR
 14 LIC. NO. 084-02318

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

1/2/2019
2019 - 8

ANNETTE FAKLIS MORIARTY, C.S.R.

BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LISLE
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS ELECTORAL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF THE)
OBJECTIONS OF:)
)
IRENA BINKIENE)
)
 Objector,) No. 2019-8
)
 VS.)
)
MARK PATRICK BOYLE)
)
 Candidate.)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS taken at the hearing
of the above-entitled matter before the
Municipal Officers Electoral Board in Council
Chambers, Village of Lisle, 925 Burlington
Avenue, Lisle, Illinois, 60532, on the 2nd day
of January 2019, at the hour of 7:00 p.m.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

PRESENT:

MAYOR CHRISTOPHER PECAK, Chair;

MR. DANIEL PORTER,
Member;

MS. KIMBERLY BRONDYKE,
Member;

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ
BY: MR. DAVID J. FREEMAN
631 East Boughton Road
Suite 200
Bolingbrook, Illinois 60440-3098
(630) 929-3639
Dfreeman@robbins-schwartz.com

Representing the Village of Lisle.

1 MAYOR PECAK: And we will move to
2 Case No. 2019-8, Irene Binkiene versus Mark
3 Boyle.

4 Will both parties please step forward.
5 While they do so, I'll like to call to order,
6 Case Number 2019-8 of the Village of Lisle
7 Electoral Board. Objections against the
8 Candidacy and petition.

9 Mayor Pecak is here.

10 MS. BRONDYKE: Kim Brondyke.

11 MR. PORTER: Dan Porter.

12 MR. PECAK: Do either of the parties
13 have any objections to the rules?

14 MS. MAJAUSKAS: No objection.

15 MR. BOYLE: I'd like the same
16 courtesy that you gave for the other cases.

17 MAYOR PECAK: Are there any records?

18 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Yes. This petition
19 or this objection is based on a notary issue or
20 two notary issues. One would be a failure to
21 notarize and the second would be a faulty
22 notarization in addition to signature issue.

1 So again we have a subpoena requirements in
2 this case as well as the other ones. And
3 certification issues obviously.

4 MR. FREEMAN: Because there are
5 signature issues, you're going to require a
6 signature check as well.

7 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Correct.

8 MAYOR PECAK: I'm going to try and be
9 ambitious here. If we can get everything knocked
10 out all in one day, I will take the schedule for
11 6:00 p.m. on the 18th. Given the same
12 accommodations that were afforded everybody else.

13 I'd like to also toss out the caveat, if I
14 can, if any of these move any quicker and parties
15 are present I'd like to call them earlier as
16 well. But I don't want to inconvenience anybody.

17 So if 6:00 p.m. works for you. So I move to
18 schedule the last hearing date of 6:00 p.m. on
19 Friday, January 18th.

20 Can I have a second?

21 MR. PORTER: Second.

22 MAYOR PECAK: Motion to second. All

1 in agreement say aye.

2 (Chorus of ayes.)

3 Any opposed?

4 (No opposition.)

5 Hearing none, let's move forward.

6 MR. FREEMAN: Chairman, before we ask
7 for public comment and adjourn on this, I notice
8 on one of the last cases involving counsel,
9 Mr. Boyle, we gave Mr. Boyle the opportunity to
10 file a motion to dismiss if he chooses to do so.
11 I don't know if he wants to reserve that as part
12 of this case as well.

13 MR. BOYLE: Absolutely.

14 MR. FREEMAN: Because you did it in
15 the last case.

16 MR. BOYLE: Absolutely.

17 MR. FREEMAN: I think we gave you
18 until next Wednesday and gave the attorney to the
19 following week to file any type of responses.
20 That's still work for everybody?

21 MS. MAJAUSKAS: Works for me.

22 MR. BOYLE: Yes.

1 MAYOR PECAK: Any public comment in
2 this area?

3 (No public comment.)

4 Hearing and seeing none, I will move to
5 adjourn.

6 Do I have a second?

7 MR. PORTER: Second.

8 MAYOR PECAK: All in favor say aye.

9 (Chorus of ayes.)

10 Any opposed?

11 (No opposition.)

12 Hearing none, we are adjourned and we are
13 adjourned this evening.

14 (End of Proceedings.)

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1 STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS:
 2 COUNTY OF DUPAGE)

3 I Annette Faklis Moriarty, being first
 4 duly sworn, on oath says that she is a court
 5 reporter doing business in the County of DuPage
 6 and that she reported in shorthand the
 7 proceedings of said hearing, and that the
 8 foregoing is a true and correct transcript of
 9 her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid, and
 10 contains the proceedings given at said hearing



11
 12 Annette Faklis Moriarty

13 Annette Faklis Moriarty, CSR
 14 LIC. NO. 084-02318

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22